From: Yenlys Hernandez

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 11:40 AM
To: Carole Bird

Subject: Al Punto FCC August, 2013

Hi Carole

This are the FCC of Al Punto of the month of August, 2013
Thank you

Yenlys

Anthony Weiner (D), New York Mayoral Candidate

First interview after his latest sexting scandal

Time: 7:58

In his first national interview after his latest sexting scandal, Anthony Weiner talks exclusively with
Despierta América News Anchor Satcha Pretto. Weiner, who is adamant about staying in the New York
mayoral race, admits that his behavior was wrong. Is this the end of Weiner's scandals?

U.S. Representative Bob Goodlatte (R), Virginia's 6th District and Chairman of the House Judiciary
Committee

Fate of the Immigration Reform Bill

Time: 7:00

The fate of comprehensive immigration reform is still, somewhat, up in the air. Virginia Congressman
Bob Goodlatte visits Al Punto to talk about his step by step approach and to discuss why any
immigration proposal may be subject to enforcement and border security. Goodlatte also discusses
whether immigration reform will include a path to citizenship.

U.S. Representative Luis V. Gutierrez (D), lllinois’ 4th District and a member of the bipartisan Group
of Seven negotiating a House comprehensive immigration reform bill

Bipartisan support

Time: 7:00

Rep. Luis Gutierrez, one of the strongest advocates of immigration reform, returns to Al Punto this
Sunday to tell us what to expect from the House of Representatives and how he will continue to work to
build bipartisan support.

Carlos Gutierrez, Former Secretary of Commerce; Adolfo Franco, Republican Strategist; Alfonso
Aguilar, Executive Director of the Latino Partnership for Conservative Principles

Strategy to pass an Immigration Reform in the House of Representatives

Time: 10:00

Around a hundred Republican donors sent a letter this week to Republican members of Congress urging
them to pass immigration reform. The effort was organized by Carlos Gutierrez who was secretary of
commerce under President George W. Bush and was the founder of "super PAC", Republicans for
Immigration Reform. Gutierrez and a group of influential members of the party's establishment, like
Adolfo Franco and Alfonso Aguilar join the discussion on Al Punto to present their strategy to increase
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the pressure in Congress.

Benjamin Medrano Quezada, (PRI) Elected Mayor of Fresnillo, Zacatecas, Mexico

First openly gay mayor in Mexico

Time: 6:00

Medrano will become Mexico's first openly gay Major and he will take office in a rough part of
Zacatecas. The city of Fresnillo is known for unleashed violence and gang shootouts. Medrano will talk
about his priorities to decrease violence, his stance on gay marriage and his future political aspirations.

==(8/11/2013=—==

Andrés Manuel Lopez Obrador, Mexican former Presidential Candidate

Energy Reform in Mexico

Time: 10:00

Mexico's President Enrique Pefia Nieto plans to present his plan on energy reform next week, but Lopez
Obrador is already criticizing the President's plan. Lopez Obrador returns to Al Punto to explain his
position on this policy.

Jorge Castarieda, Mexico's Former Secretary of Foreign Affairs and Univision News Senior
International Affairs Contributor and Carmen Ferndndez, General Director of Mexico's Youth
Integration Center

Legalization of drugs

Time: 10:00

Mexico's Former Secretary of Foreign Affairs, Jorge Castafieda, and Carmen Fernandez join Ramos
separately to discuss their opposing views on the ongoing debate regarding the legalization of drugs.

Miguel Batista, Former Major League baseball player

Major League baseball scandal

Time: 9:00

In light of this week's Major League baseball scandal, Batista visits Al Punto to bring some
understanding and analysis on the use of steroids by some of the highest paid players.

Lulu Martinez and Maria Peniche, released DREAMERSs who crossed the border to raise awareness
about deportations

Immigration Reform

Time: 9:00

Two of the nine DREAMERS released this week visit Al Punto to talk about their future and
immigration reform.

==(8/18/2013===

D.A. King, Pro-Enforcement Immigration Leader

In favor of stricter immigration rules

Time: 13:00

D.A. King is known for lobbying lawmakers in his state of Georgia in favor of stricter immigration
enforcement measures and is now also known for his stands against immigration reform. Mr. King visits
Al Punto to explain his position, which has earned him plenty of followers as well as critics.

General Romeo Visquez, Honduran Presidential Candidate and former Chief of the Armed Forces

Run for office
Time: 7:00
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Vésquez is running for President against Xiomara Castro, the wife of former President Manuel Zelaya.
Zelaya accused Vasquez of being responsible for the military coup staged against him in 2009. Vasquez
talks to Jorge Ramos about his decision to run for office.

Katherine Figueroa, Maria Bueno Herndndez and Carlos Figueroa

Family reunited

Time: 8:10

After living in the shadows for more than a decade, this immigrant family is finally reunited and able to
stay in the United States partly because of her courageous 13-year-old daughter Kristine, whom has
become a pro-immigrant activist. The family visits Al Punto and tells Ramos their story.

Michael Sayman, Apple applications creator

The future of technology

Time: 7:46

When he was 13, Sayman created an Apple application that made it to the top 10 sellers on the App
Store. He is now 16 and just launched a new application that keeps climbing the charts. Sayman visits
Al Punto to talk to Ramos about what it means to be an entrepreneur while going to school as well as the
future of technology.

Dr. Juan José Rivera, Univision Network News Chief Medical Correspondent

Debate about legalizing marijuana

Time: 5:00

There has been a new debate in the last few weeks about the pros and cons of legalizing marijuana. Dr.
Rivera returns to Al Punto to talk about the realities and myths of marijuana from a medical
perspective.

==(08/25/2013===

Katherine Vargas, White House Hispanic Media Director

Immigration Reform

Time: 8:00

Does the White House have a Plan B in case the immigration reform bill doesn't pass in Congress? What
other options does the White House foresee for the 11 million undocumented immigrants living in the
U.S.? The recently appointed White House Hispanic spokeswoman, Katherine Vargas, visits Al Punto to
talk about the different options President Obama might be willing to consider.

Rosario Marin, Former U.S Treasurer

Republicans and Immigration Reform

Time: 8:00

Marin believes immigration reform is needed and returns to Al Punto to give her perspective on what the
Republicans in the House of Representatives are trying to accomplish.

Pedro Pierluisi, Resident Commissioner of Puerto Rico

"Puerto Rico Status Resolution Act"

Time: 7:00

Pierluisi presented the "Puerto Rico Status Resolution Act" to Congress in May. What is the Act's
status? The commissioner returns to Al Punto to talk about the latest developments regarding the "Puerto
Rico Status Resolution Act" in the House of Representatives and Puerto Rico.

FEugenio Derbez, Mexican actor
"Instructions not included"

file:///C:/Users/liguzman/AppData/L.ocal/Microsoft/ Windows/Temporary%20Internet®620... 10/2/2013



Page 4 of 4

Time: 9:00

Derbez debuts as film director with his new movie "Instructions not Included", in which he portrays a
single father. The Mexican actor visits Al Punto and talks about his new release and about his life as an
immigrant.

Luis Von Ahn, Guatemalan entrepreneur and Carnegie Mellon University Professor

New Projects

Time: 7:00

A computer science professor who became a millionaire at an early age after selling two companies to
Google, Vohn Ahn talks to Jorge Ramos about his new project that aims to help people learn other
languages for free.

==========—FND OF AUGUST REPORTS=============
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